
From:  Owens, Jeff <jowens@marionso.com> 
To:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 

Subject:  FW: Inspection reports 
Date:  Mon, 29 Aug 2011 15:42:29 -0400 

1. Reporting size varies, however some inspectors go above and beyond
the basic checklist required of FMJS.
2. An inspection is required each calendar year, however it isn't
required to be conducted on an exact date each year.

Regards,
Lt. Jeff Owens

-----Original Message-----
From: Hightower, Lydia 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 3:23 PM
To: Owens, Jeff
Subject: FW: Inspection reports

-----Original Message-----
From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 2:51 PM
To: Hightower, Lydia
Subject: Inspection reports

Lydia:

I have received the Volusia County 2010 inspection.

Upon our quick review of the inspections - We have a few questions, 
if
you don't mind.

1. Why is the Volusia County inspection so much more detailed - more
supportive documentation - like the Health Department reports etc. -
isn't the inspection process / paperwork uniform?

2. You have indicated below that the Volusia County Jail has not
received it's 2011 annual inspection as of yet - however, the 2010
inspection indicates that it was completed on June 4, 2010 - that was
almost 15 months ago - is that a problem or can annual inspections go
over 12 months?

Thank You for any clarity you can bring to the above issues.

VolusiaExposed.Com
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